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Karyn Sashi

From: Certificate of Insurance

Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 11:47 AM

To: Karyn Sashi; Certificate of Insurance

Subject: FW: COI Review - Pomeroy Electric

Attachments: 5. Exhibit C Supplementary General Conditions - Pomeroy.pdf; COI - City of 

Hollywood.pdf

Acceptable  
 

From: Karyn Sashi <KSASHI@hollywoodfl.org>  

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 2:30 PM 

To: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org> 

Subject: RE: COI Review - Pomeroy Electric 

 

Good afternoon,  

 

We noticed why this became a comment for the COI, as it states within the attached that the Professional Liability 

is required.  

 

The contractor does not provide professional services (drawings, engineering documents, etc) so does not carry 

Professional Liability.  

If we update the contract (the is best interest, not a Bid), will this be acceptable?   

 

 
Karyn Sashi 
Senior Project Manager, R.A. 
Design and Construction Management 
 
Office: 954-921-3996 (ext: 3996) 
Mobile: 754-294-6118 
 
Office Address:  
2207 Raleigh Street 
Hollywood, FL 33020 
 
Mailing Address:  
City of Hollywood  
P.O. Box 229045 
Hollywood, FL 33022-9045 
 
E-mail: KSASHI@hollywoodfl.org 
 

 
 Think Green! Please do not print this e-mail unless necessary! 

 

From: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org>  

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 12:49 PM 
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To: Karyn Sashi <KSASHI@hollywoodfl.org>; Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org> 

Subject: FW: COI Review - Pomeroy Electric 

 

Not acceptable 
1) Professional Liability – the City requires $1,000,000 in coverage for each claim and $2,000,000 in 

aggregate. I don’t see this coverage/limit on the attached. 

 
Please submit corrected COI for additional review. 
 
Thanks 
 
 
 

From: Karyn Sashi <KSASHI@hollywoodfl.org>  

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 10:14 AM 

To: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org> 

Subject: COI Review - Pomeroy Electric 

 

Good morning,  

 

Can you please review the attached for compliance?  Attached is the contract as well.  

 

 
Karyn Sashi 
Senior Project Manager, R.A. 
Design and Construction Management 
 
Office: 954-921-3996 (ext: 3996) 
Mobile: 754-294-6118 
 
Office Address:  
2207 Raleigh Street 
Hollywood, FL 33020 
 
Mailing Address:  
City of Hollywood  
P.O. Box 229045 
Hollywood, FL 33022-9045 
 
E-mail: KSASHI@hollywoodfl.org 
 

 
 Think Green! Please do not print this e-mail unless necessary! 

 


